CITY OF GARRISON REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Monday, October 3, 2022

The regular meeting of the Garrison City Council was held Monday October 3, 2022, at 6 pm. The meeting was held at the Garrison Public Library. Mayor Flickinger presided. Council members present: Tina Rommann, Al Lindsey, Marvin Trimble, Robert Decker, and Doug Kearns. City Clerk, Angela Dague recorded the minutes.

- Trimble moved to approve the agenda, seconded by Decker. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
- Lindsey moved to approve the consent agenda, seconded by Rommann. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
 - o Minutes of the Regular Meeting dated September 6, 2022
 - o Financial Reports
 - Claims List dated September 6, 2022
- Nicholas Turkal
 - Plans to build a 3-bedroom house. Questions on building codes.
- Lindsay Shaver
 - Questions on steps to put up fence
 - Donna/Luella Martinec
 - Dog running loose, lunging and growling
- Public Comment
 - Nicholas Turkal had questions about retail needs in community.
 - Complaints of dog with red/pink collar on loose.
- Departments gave reports/comments
 - Mayor No comment
 - \circ Public Safety 3rd quarter report attached
 - Attorney report attached
 - Maintenance/Roads Maple/park entrance fixed, used most of cold patch, roller needs brakes
 - Public Works lift station outlet will be installed, Wendling has been called about trees removal to fix east fence at lagoon, other fence lines will start in the spring. Lagoon leak stopped, Hatch will do hydrant and valves, signs will be ordered.
 - BC Development no report
 - Park discussion on concession stand and roof, will be getting estimates on fencing for ball field, that will be paid for with private donations
 - Library Tinker Time and Lego Club has started, will be a concert on Oct. 23
 - Fire Dept. Garrison's Haunted is being prepped last 2 weekends in Oct., the alley will be blocked, pancake breakfast also in October. Auxiliary wants to purchase new poles for flags.
 - o Administrative LOST payments will be less this year due to overpayments last year
- Old Business:
 - Sewer lining
 - Trimble moved to approve sewer lining 3 blocks Walnut from Main to Oak, seconded by Lindsey. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
 - We also have to grout the laterals
 - DNR Inspection
 - Lindsey moved to approve the Letter of Response to the DNR Inspection, seconded by Decker. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.

- Our plan is to order signs, work with Wendling on tree removal, repair the east fence and get the valves in
- New Business:
 - Discussion on Main St semi/trailer parking
 - It is illegal to park semis on Main St, either side. South side is diagonal parking, north side is parallel parking. There is a sign on the north side.
 - Discussion on nuisance vehicle enforcement plan
 - We have 60+ nuisance vehicles. Mayor will present a strategic plan to tackle the issue next meeting. Letters will be going out.
 - Water tower maintenance. We will look at contract to see if we can change the frequency of cleaning as the tower was very clean.
 - Trees will be looked at on Magnolia and Elm, we have 20 ash trees in town that need to be taken down. Discussion on what to do with wood
 - \circ $\,$ Code meeting set for October 17 @ 6:00 at the Library.

Kearns moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Rommann. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried. There being no further business before council, Mayor Flickinger adjourned the meeting at 7:52 pm.

MAYOR:

Garrett Flickinger

ATTEST:

Angela Dague, Clerk

Disclaimer: The foregoing minutes are not official until approved by Council.